



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL 349-4300
FAX 349-4307



EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

March 23, 1998

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 25, regarding a report on the investigation of the accident and safety of the underground driveway at 875 Massachusetts Avenue, Traffic, Parking & Transportation Director Susan Clippinger reports the following:

An investigation of the exit to the underground garage at 875 Massachusetts Avenue. The beginning of the ramp is about 10 feet before the public sidewalk. There is a good sight line in the Lee Street direction and a fair sight line in the Central Square direction. A "stop" sign is posted on private property for drivers exiting the garage. It is the opinion of the Department that the stop sign will provide drivers an adequate reminder to stop, look and yield to pedestrians at this location.

In addition, Police Commissioner Ronnie Watson reports that the driver involved in this accident was cited for failure to yield to a pedestrian.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec

Consent Agenda #1

S-17

Regarding a report on the investigation of the accident and safety of the underground driveway at 875 Massachusetts Avenue.

In City Council March 23, 1998

PLACED ON FILE